Paige Joseph

INTERIOR DESIGN

- PHONE 407-404-1481
- EMAIL hello@paige-joseph.com
 - SOCIAL PROFILE linkedin.com/in/paigejoseph



• CONTACT

Hong Kong Savannah, GA / Orlando, FL

Teleph.: 407-404-1481
Email: hello@paige-joseph.com
Website: www.paige-joseph.com

• SKILLS

Interpersonal:

- Written and Verbal Communication
- Time Management
- Customer Service
- Organization

Technical:

- Autodesk AutoCAD
- SketchUp
- Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, and InDesign
- Microsoft Office Suite
- Revit
- V-Ray
- Create & Manage FF&E
- Coohom

• I ANGUAGE

American English
 Native

SUMMERY

Paige Madison Joseph| Savannah College of Art & Design Graduate Bachelor of Fine Art in Interior Design with a minor focus in Architectural History. My design passion has also been centered around the emotional experience associated with interior spaces. In every project I undertake, it is always my goal to inspire a lasting emotional experience. My other design interest include sustainability and modern design. As well as creating a design experience that everyone deserves no matter the project type, location or budget. Design is about changing, expanding, exploring, and adapting the environment for the best user experience, not just beauty.

EDUCATION

Interior Design, BFA / 3.5/4

2017-2022 Savannah College of Art and Design Savannah. GA

General Diploma / 4/4

Graduated with Honors

2013-2017 Haines City Senior High School Haines City, FL

• WORK EXPERIENCE

Junior Interior Designer

Menlo Park, CA

Collov Home Design /

2019 - Present

Collov is interior design redefined. We are an online interior design platform and our mission is to make the interior décor process easy, affordable, and personal with the customer's life as our main source of creative inspiration.

 Work directly with clients developing mood-boards, FF&E, adjust renderings and assist senior designers. Along with those task comes working on revisions and uploading product list into our backend system

Executive Assistant

2016 - Present

Concentric Global Consultants /

ntric Clobal is a boutique

Concentric Global is a boutique management consulting group specializing in small business solutions.

Orlando, FL

 Data entry and file organization, work with consultants to manage schedules, direct client inquiries efficiently